L.ancashire Constabulary

Licensing Unit, Police Station, $t Thomas's Road, Chorley, PR7 DR
Tel: 01257 246215 Fax: 01257 246217

e-mail: southern-licensing@lancashire.pnn.police.uk

6™ September 2010

Licensing Officer

South Ribble Borough Council
Civic Centre

West Paddock

Leyland

PR25 IDH

Dear Sirs

RE: APPLICATION FOR PREMISES LICENCE

Premises: Quick Saver, 3A Alder Drive, Hoghton, Preston

Applicants:  Kabeer AHMED

We wish to confirm the following police representations in respect of this application. The
recording of CCTV should read 31 days recording and not 28 as stated in the section

‘Prevention of Crime and Disorder®.

This was pointed out to the applicants and they are in full agreement with this amendment.

Yours faithfully

Linda Robson
Licensing Officer
Licensing Unit, Chorley
01257 246215
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To: From: Andrew Howard

Position: Licensing Officer Position: Senior Environmental Health Officer
Division: Licensing Services Division: Regeneration & Healthy Communities
Your Ref: Our Ref: 10/2967/CONLIC

Extension No: 5580 Extension No: 5489

Copy To! Date: 18 August 2010

Name of

Premises:

Address: 3A Alder Drive, Hoghton, PR5 0AD

Application

_Number:

Further to the licensing application | have received concerning the above premises I do not have
any representations to make concerning this.

Regards

Andrew Howard




Andrew Smith
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From: Husain, Shabiah [Shabiah.Husain@lancashire.gov.uk]
Sent: 11 August 2010 16:55

To: Licensing

Subject: South Ribble Licensing Act 2003, zixencrypt

We have received premise licence application from:

Kabeer Ahmed
3A Alder Drive
Hoghten
Preston

PR5 0AB

We have no cbjections.
Regards

Shabiah Husain
Lancashire County Council

- .. Trading Standards

455 Guildhall Street
Preston
PR1 3NU

Tel: 01772 533528
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This e-mail contains information intended for the addressee only.
It may be confidential and may be the subject of legal and/or professional privilege.

i you are not the addressee you are not authorised to disseminate, distribute, copy or use this e-malt or any attachment to it

~ The content may be personal or contain personal opinions and unless specifically stated or followed up in wriling, the content cannot be taken {0

. form a contract or to be an expression of the Ceunty Council's position.

Lancashire County Ceuncil reserves the right to monitor all incoming and outgoing email

Lancashire County Council has taken reasonable steps to ensure that outgoing communications do not contain maliclous software and it is your

responsibility fo carry out any checks on this emait before accepling the email and opening attachments.
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Lancashire, a place where everyone matlers
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Nofification - South Ribble Barough Council

This email has been scanned for all known viruses
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